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Located at 226 West Magnolia Street in a residential neighborhood of Fort Collins, 
the Montezuma Fuller House is a one and one-half story structure with a partial 
basement. Designed by Fuller in 1890 and erected in 1894-1895, the structure 
reflects a variety of architectural styles, most notably Queen Anne and Eastlake.

The plan of the house is basically rectangular, measuring twenty-five by forty- 
seven feet. The main or southern facade has four bays, a decorative porch across 
its entirety, and an entry measuring twelve by five feet at the west end. The 
northeast corner of the building has an indented corner enclosed by two lattice 
panels flush with the exterior walls forming a small entry. The east facade has 
a simple bay window.

The massing of the structure primarily reflects the Queen Anne style. Courses of 
rough-cut, light-colored sandstone form the building's foundation. The exterior 
of the structure consists of pressed brick set in stretcher bond and decorated with 
three different string courses. The lower walls are of double brick. Except for 
the bay on the east facade the elaborate middle string course creates the radiating 
voussoirs above every window's segmentally arched opening. The main and northeast 
doors were similarly designed and built. Each of the twelve windows in the lower 
level has a lugsill of red sandstone. Above, the five high gables are all of wood 
frame construction. The two gables of the main facade and the gables of the east 
and west facades are finished with scalloped, hexagonal, cut-wood shingles and have 
molded horizontal trim at each base. The north gable has narrow, horizontal wood 
siding and eaves trimmed with a slightly simplified version of the bargeboard used 
on "he southern gables. The single story portion of the north side of the building 
is topped by a hipped roof. The roof itself is currently covered by green asphalt 
shingles (although the present owner plans to remove them and recover the roof with 
the original type of wooden shingles). Tall chimneys flank both sides of the house 
and rise through the peaks of the gables. The decorative elements along the sides 
and at the top of each stack reflect the Queen Anne style. The house, however, had 
no fireplaces. The side chimneys eliminated the exhaust from space heaters and the 
hot water heating system. A third, simpler chimney located in the hipped roof of 
the north facade was originally connected to the kitchen stove.

The Eastlake components of the house are primarily evident on the southern facade. 
The porch has chamfered posts and turned railings similar to furniture legs. Flower- 
like motifs in the fascia as well as spandrels and curved brackets appear frequently, 
and some of these elements have been adapted in the bargeboards above. The higher 
gable has spoolwork and scalloped trim set below the pierced apron in the center of 
which is a rising sun motif. This design is repeated on the small gable above the 
porch and above the single sashed casement windows on the sides of each chimney. 
The porch itself is covered by a medium pitched shed roof except for the upper 

half of the east side where the double hung window in the original gable necessi-
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tated a mansard roof line. The eight tall narrow windows on the lower level and the 
three in the southern gable are double-hung with clear sashes. The small window 
west of the main door is made of leaded glass. The upper panel of the main door is 
a rectangular clear pane surrounded by smaller panes of blue, gold, and magenta 
stained glass. The lower half of the door has seven raised panels—a rectangular 
panel with a flowery motif set above six squares of molded round motifs. Above the 
door is a fixed magenta light. Two double-hung windows are set into a single seg­ 
mented arch to the east of the door. In their upper sashes these windows repeat the 
stained glass treatment of the door, but they are even further embellished by a 
process known as glue chipping. The lower sashes are clear. The carved motif in 
the wooden head is either another rising sun or possibly a crown, but in any case 
matches the large fascia motif of the porch.

The restoration of the house in 1977 was sympathetic to the original fabric and 
thus preserved the historic integrity. The old paint was stripped off and the build­ 
ing repainted in the original colors—forest green and ochre. The porch turnposts 
were replicated and the chimney stacks rebuilt above the roofline. The foundation 
windows in the east and west walls were closed in with comparable materials. The 
interior woodwork was oiled, the walls repapered, and the floors recarpeted except 
for a four inch tongue and groove area in the main entry. A basement ceiling was 
drywalled. An upstairs bedroom, remodeled into a bathroom in the 1920s, was divided 
into a storage room and a smaller bathroom. The building was also rewired and 
replumbed to meet local codes. The building now serves as commercial office space.
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The Montezuma Fuller House, built in 1894- 1895, is significant for its association 
with its designer, builder, and first inhabitant, Montezuma Fuller, the most 
important of Fort Collins 1 early architects. The house itself is an excellent 
example of Fuller's residential style of architecture which combined Queen Anne and 
Eastlake elements, and is also significant for its craftsmanship and detailing.

Born in Nova Scotia on November 13, 1858, Montezuma Fuller came to Fort Collins, 
Colorado, in 1880. He had some prior experience as a boatwright or ship's carpenter, 
but he was untrained in architecture. About the time of his arrival a building boom 
developed in Fort Collins, and Fuller found work at the Agricultural College (now 
Colorado State University) and with various local contractors. By 1887 he owned an 
iron shop and was known as a "carpenter and builder." As he designed and built 
brick and stone houses for a growing list of clients, he developed a reputation 
as an "architect" although he still had no formal training in that field. His 
work included both public buildings and private residences located primarily in 
Fort Collins although he apparently planned structures for other communities. He 
reached the peak of his career in 1897 when he designed the First National Bank 
building which was erected in the Avery Block. His most profitable years probably 
came a decade later when he designed the YMCA and another bank building. He con­ 
tinued his work until his death on January 29, 1925.

Fuller's work drew upon many influences. His public buildings often employed stone 
arches of the Richardsonian Romanesque style set below ornate cornices. He 
occasionally continued this in smaller dwellings, but here he generally used a more 
decorative style. This house, Fuller's own, combines the best elements of his work. 
The impressive number and variety of details reflect his designs for other homes 
although they do not have the same richness of detail as his own. Yet this structure 
influenced the design of others done by Fuller himself and by his imitators.
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